

# Trojan Boosters



Troy, ID  
August 19, 2014  
Trojan Boosters Meeting Minutes

## **Call to Order 5:36 pm**

**Members Present:** Rhonda Case, Janet Schetzle, Renae Bafus, Heidi Heath

**Guest:** Tami Noble

**Minutes:** It was moved by Janet Schetzle and seconded by Rhonda Case to approve the minutes from the June 11, 2014 meeting. Motion passed.

**Treasurers Report:** written report submitted balance \$12416.81

## **Business:**

***Vice President Vacancy***—Lori Smith moved out of state leaving a vacancy in the position of Vice President. Rhonda Case made a motion to nominate Tami Noble to fill the vacancy. Janet Schetzle seconded the motion. Motion passed.

## **New Funding Requests:**

*None*

## **Other Business:**

***Booster Appreciation Event***—it was decided that the Boosters will hold three appreciation events to try to reach out to more people. First appreciation event will be on September 23 at the volleyball game. The second event will be on December 8 at the boy's basketball game. The third event will be at a Junior High Quad basketball game in the spring specific date will be determined after that schedule has been set. Renae will mail out postcards to members on September 15. The Boosters will provide cake for each event.

***Homecoming Tailgate Event***—October 2<sup>nd</sup> during the high school lunch the Boosters will provide lunch for the high school students. Menu: hot dogs, buns, chips, pickle, veggies and water. Volunteers needed from 11:45-12:30. Music will be played outside during this time (a variety of fun songs and the fight song).

***Booster Bounce***—it was proposed that the Booster Club have the Booster Bounce much earlier in the year to try to attract more teams. The weekend that was proposed was November 22-23. Heidi is going to work on reaching out to the contacts that she has to get a feel for the interest in that date.

**Adjourn: 6:29 P.M.**

# Trojan Boosters



Troy, ID  
December 1, 2014  
Trojan Boosters Meeting Minutes

**Call to Order 5:37 pm**

**Members Present:** Heidi Heath, Rhonda Case, Janet Schetzle, Renae Bafus, Tami Noble

**Guest:** None

**Minutes:** none presented

**Treasurers Report:** written report submitted balance \$12225.88

**New Business:**

- **Appreciation Event**—Monday, December 8. We will serve 3 large cakes. Give lanyards to Booster members. It was suggested that we look into purchasing table clothes to use for these events with TROJAN BOOSTERS embroidered across the front.
- **Booster Bounce 2015**—consider having younger division to get more participation.
- **Booster Facebook Page**—discussed inviting more people to join it and include all things “Troy”. Decided to make sure it was neutral Troy Activities related to students at the school.
- **Reader Board**—it isn’t broken it is just “glitching” and is being checked into. It has something to do with the internet connection.

**Old Business:**

- None

**Other Business:**

- **Next Meeting**—The next meeting will be December 22 @ 5:30 p.m.

**Adjourn: 6:47 P.M.**

Trojan Boosters  
Troy, ID  
January 14, 2015  
Trojan Boosters Meeting Minutes

**Called to Order 5:34 pm**

**Members Present:** Heidi Heath, Renae Bafus, Janet Schetzle, Tami Noble

**Guests:** Heather Foster

**Minutes:** No minutes presented for last meeting.

**Treasurers Report:** Written report submitted balance of \$12,049.51.

**New Business:**

**New Funding Requests:** District basketball program ad for \$150. Janet made a motion to put an ad in the district basketball program for \$150 leaving the names as is. Second was made by Tami and all in favor.

**Booster Bounce 2015:** Heather Foster is willing to help with the Booster Bounce. It would be a one day tournament for 6th-8th grade boys and girls with four teams each. Heather said they use volunteer referees which was the largest cost in previous years. Funds would be earned from gate entry fee and entry fee for teams. After some discussion, it was decided that the team entry fee would remain \$125. Heather would provide numbers that she used in previous years for gate entry and food prices. Potential dates are February 21<sup>st</sup> or March 7<sup>th</sup>. Janet will check to see if the high school dance can be moved from February 21<sup>st</sup> to another date.

**Trojan Apparel:** Heather said she can pretty much do any design for Trojan apparel. She will draft up some ideas and get them distributed. After some discussion, it was decided that the Boosters would offer a general design that the Boosters would earn some funds from. Another suggestion was to have a design for the sport team one year and the second year make it available to everyone making it special to the players. Another suggestion was to have a student competition to make a design for the following school year.

**Adjourn: 6:43 pm**

# Trojan Boosters



Troy, ID  
March 17, 2015  
Trojan Boosters Meeting Minutes

## **Call to Order 5:37 pm**

**Members Present:** Rhonda Case, Janet Schetzle, Renae Bafus, Heidi Heath, Tami Noble

**Guest:** Ed Coulter, Tell Hites

**Minutes:** minutes were not presented.

**Treasurers Report:** written report submitted balance \$12708.03

## **Business:**

### **New Funding Requests:**

- Tell Hites requested funding to purchase materials to build a defensive chute for the football team. It was moved by Janet and seconded by Rhonda to approve the \$200 funding request for the football chutes. Motion passed.
- Track Coach, Ed Coulter, requested funding to purchase new track warm-up jackets for the track team. The jackets will be checked out to athletes and returned to the program at the end of each season. It was moved by Rhonda and seconded by Renae to approve \$1250 to pay for the warm-up jackets for the track program. Motion passed.

## **Other Business:**

**PAC Update**— shared information regarding the PAC meetings and their purpose.

**Booster Website**—Meeting minutes need to be completed and added to the website. Rhonda and Heidi will work together to get this accomplished. By-laws need to be finalized at one of the upcoming meetings and added to the website. Tami Noble needs to be added to the website as the Vice President.

**Trojan Apparel**—it is ready and for sale at the junior high basketball games. A report will be given on how those sales went at a later meeting.

**Renae Bafus Resigning**—Renae will be resigning as the Membership Coordinator in May. She is willing to help out the next coordinator to streamline the process and keep better track of membership.

## **Old Business:**

**Booster Bounce Final Numbers**—Total reported was \$829.46 there may still be some money coming in for the Booster Bounce and official final numbers will be presented at the next meeting. The Booster Board will evaluate this information at a later meeting and decide if it is worth pursuing this fundraiser in the future.

**Adjourn: 6:36 P.M.**

Trojan Boosters  
Troy, ID  
April 27, 2015  
Trojan Boosters Meeting Minutes

**Called to Order 5:39 pm**

**Members Present:** Heidi Heath, Janet Schetzle, Tami Noble, Renae Bafus, Rhonda Case

**Guests:** None

**Minutes:** Minutes for March were distributed by email, reviewed, and approved.

**Treasurers Report:** Written report submitted balance of \$11,198.13.

**New Business:** None

**Old Business:**

**Meeting Minutes Update:** Rhonda and Heidi need to get together to complete missing minutes. Janet will send out reminder.

**Other Business:**

**Open Position for Membership Coordinator:** It was discussed that this position could possibly be shared between two people to help reduce the work load. Renae suggested getting QuickBooks online to allow access for all officers and to streamline the membership reporting. Purchase of QuickBooks was approved. Renae will get it set up after school is out. Renae will be distributing membership renewals after school is out. Tami offered to assist Renae. Janet made a list of names of possible candidates for Membership Coordinator to contact to generate some interest.

**Adjourn: 6:10 pm**

## Booster Meeting June 22, 2015

Tami, Renae and Heather Foster were in attendance.

- Call to order - Tami called the meeting to order at 5:50 p.m.
- Minutes - Minutes from the April meeting were reviewed and approved. It was noted that there was not a meeting in May due to uncertainty surrounding the school levy.
- Treasurer's Report - The reports balances were reviewed and approved.
- New Business - Heather said she received an \$89 payment for the invoice on the shirts. Discussion about the membership drive took place and those present thought that we should wait until after the August school levy to proceed with a membership drive.
- Old Business - There was no update on prior meeting minutes that are missing. **We need to get these updated as soon as possible.** Website update: We thought that Janet should send updated information to Suzette regarding what we have funded since she has access to the QuickBooks reports. **This also should be updated as soon as possible.** By-laws update: none at this time. **Heidi sent the updated by-laws to Suzette and she has posted them.**
- Other Business - The membership coordinator position is still open but with uncertainty about funding for athletics finding a replacement for this will also be pushed until after the August levy. Next meeting was set for August 31 at 5:30 p.m.
- Adjourn - 5:53 p.m.

I am not sure what Janet is thinking at this time about the Booster float for Troy Days. I don't think there will be one based on our last discussion. It didn't seem right to either of us. We should check with her for clarification.